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Malave, Erin M. ?(){\D’DD[ R %

From: Michael Lyman [michael@breakthroughit.com)
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 10:47 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address for Breakthroughit

Hi

| would like to request a change of address for the principal address of Breakthroughit to the following
new address:

6503 N. Military Trail
Apt. 1702
Boca Raton, FL. 33496

Please contact me with any questions or concerns.

Michael
breakthroughir

Michael Lyman

Maln Phone 1-561-362-7179
Diract Phone  1-201-379-5507
Direct Fax Line 1-413-431-5420

michael@breakthroughit.com
www.braakthroughit.com
Twitter: @michaellyman

Privacy Notification: This message and accompanying documents are covered by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act. 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, and
contain information intended for the specified individuals) anly. This information is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or an agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hersby nofified that you have received this document in error and that any review,
dissemination, copying, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in @rror, please notify us immediately by e-mail or fax and destroy the original message.
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